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September 3, 2024
Via Electronic Filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  No. 23-997, Karyn D. Stanley v. City of Sanford, Florida
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for the petitioner in this case. On July 18, the Court extended the
time to file the petitioner’s brief on the merits to and including September 9, 2024, and the time
to file respondent’s brief on the merits to and including October 21, 2024.

Having conferred with counsel for the respondent, I write to respectfully request that
the court further extend these deadlines by seven days each, as follows:

Brief for the petitioner (and joint appendix, if any): September 16, 2024
Brief for the respondent: October 28, 2024

This schedule would permit this case to be heard during the Court’s December sitting.
As required by Rule 25.3, the petitioner will ensure that her reply brief is actually received by
the Clerk no later than 10 days before the date of oral argument. Counsel for the respondent
does not oppose this request.

I am also counsel of record for the respondent in No. 23-970, NVIDIA Corp., et al. v. E.
Ohman J:or Fonder AB, et al., which is set for oral argument on Wednesday, November 13.
Good cause exists for the requested extensions because they would enable counsel to manage a
press of other business in this Court and others, including the briefing and oral argument in
No. 23-970, and to ensure adequate time for argument preparation in both cases.

Sincerely,
[s/ Deepak Gupta

Deepak Gupta
Counsel for Petitioner




